From:  Slawson, Melissa C.

Sent: 2/8/2011 1:47:23 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Resume

Erik,
It was very nice fo meet you yesterday. Thank you again for taking time to talk to me.

Should you have any more questions, please don't hesitate to let me know. [ look forward to speaking
with you again soon.

Regards,
Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq.

Legal and Telecommunications Advisor
Office of Commissioner Michel Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-1794

(415) 264-2934 (cell)

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Slawson, Melissa C.

Subject: Re: Resume

Thanks!

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Re: Resume

4 is fine. I'll seen you then.

Thanks again!
Regards, Melissa

SB GT&S 0437801


mailto:EBJl@pge.com
mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
To: Slawson, Melissa C.

Sent: Mon Feb 07 12:16:52 2011
Subject: RE: Resume

Would it be possible to push our meeting back to 4pm?

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Re: Resume

Good morning. Will 3pm still work for you today?
Thanks. Looking forward to meeting you.

Regards, Melissa

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
To: Slawson, Melissa C.

Sent: Thu Feb 03 16:49:38 2011
Subject: RE: Resume

How about 3 or 3:30 Monday afternoon?

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Resume

Erik,

I'm s0 sorry to do this but a meeting was just scheduled for 10:30 tomorrow that | cannot miss. May we

reschedule? Perhaps in the afternoon or next week? Again, sorry {o change things.

Thank you very much.

SB GT&S 0437802


mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

Regards,

Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq.
Telecommunications Advisor
California Public Utilities Commission
melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-1794

(415) 264-2934 (cell)

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Slawson, Melissa C.

Subject: RE: Resume

Melissa,

How about if we meet near the “waterfall” outside PG&E'’s main office at 77 Beale? Do you know where
thatis? We can walk from there 1o a coffee shop. You can reach me on my cell lat 415-310-7617 if
needed.

Erik

SB GT&S 0437803


mailto:EBJl@pge.com

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Resume

Great. 10:30 tomorrow sounds perfect. | will be coming from the CPUC. Where would vou like to
meet?

Regards,

Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq.
Telecommunications Advisor
California Public Utilities Commission
melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-1794

(415) 264-2934 (cell)

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Slawson, Melissa C.

Subject: RE: Resume

| could get together for coffee tomorrow morning at 10:30 if you are interested, or we could try to
schedule something for next week. Erik

SB GT&S 0437804
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From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:24 PM

To: 'Slawson, Melissa C."; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: FW: Resume

Thanks Melissa. Erik may call you to chat or schedule coffee.

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject:

Brian,

Apologies, | neglected to make a necessary formatting change to the last version before | sent it to you.
Please use this version.

Thanks again.

Regards,

Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq.
Telecommunications Advisor
California Public Utilities Commission
melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-1794

(415) 264-2934 (cell)

SB GT&S 0437805
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